
 

           
 
 

 
Notice is hereby given of a Regular Meeting of the Nacogdoches City Council to be held April 21, 2015, 
beginning at 5:30 p.m. in the Council Chambers of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, Texas, 
for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  All agenda items are subject to action.   

 
 

PLEASE LIMIT PRESENTATIONS TO THREE MINUTES 
(UNLESS PRIOR APPROVAL IS OBTAINED) 

 
1. Call to order. 

 
2. PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:  Receive presentation regarding the 2015 Azalea Fly In at the 

A. L. Mangham, Jr. Regional Airport.  (Judge Campbell Cox) 
 

3. Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
  
4. CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or no deliberation by 

the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes the City Manager or his designee to 
proceed with conclusion of each in accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the 
minutes of this meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from regular session of April 7, 2015. (City Secretary) 
 

REGULAR AGENDA: 
 

5. PUBLIC HEARING:  Consider TxDOT Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) to construct 
sidewalks on North Street. (Planning Director) 
 

6. Consider request by the Nacogdoches County Senior Center Board for reimbursement of permit fees in the 
amount of $504 for a new building.  (Fire Chief) 

 
7. Consider a resolution closing Main Street beginning at 2 p.m. on Saturday, September 26th until 11 p.m. on 

Saturday, September 26th for the 2nd Annual Boots & Brew event 
 

8. Consider change in the approval process for overnight camping on City property to an 
administrative process by amendment to Ordinance 1535-11-09 and Chapter 86 “Streets, 
Sidewalks and Other Public Places”, Article II, “Public Places”, Section 86-27, “Camping” of the 
Code of Ordinances.  (City Attorney) 

 
9. Consider budget amendment to authorize receipt and expenditure of award from the FY2015 

DETCOG Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (TCEQ) Regional Solid Waste Grants 
Program.  (Public Works Manager) 

 
10. Receive Mid-Year Financial Update.  (Director of Finance) 

 
 
 
 



 Nacogdoches City Council 
Agenda Page 2 

April 21, 2015 
 
 

 

 
 
 
For the convenience of the audience, the Council may conduct Executive Session deliberation in the 
first floor conference room, Room 112, of City Hall.  Re-opening of the open session for action, if any, 
on Executive Session items will be in City Council Chambers.  Regular Session agenda items 
appropriate for Executive Session consideration may be moved into Executive Session for 
deliberation, but not action, upon proper announcement at the meeting by the presiding officer. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local Government Code Section 

551.087 as follows: 
 

1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information that the City has received from 
a business projects that the City body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with 
which the City is conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business prospects described by Subdivision 

1 above. 
 

12. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-1. 
 

13. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-2. 
 

14. Adjourn. 

This agenda is posted as required under G. C. Section 551.041.  For more information or a copy of the Open Meetings Act, please 
contact the Attorney General of Texas at 1-800-252-8011; the City Secretary at 936/559-2504 or visit the City of Nacogdoches web 
site at www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us. 
 
The Nacogdoches City Council Chambers are wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  Requests for 
accommodations or interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting.  Please contact the City Secretary’s office at 
(936) 559-2504 or FAX (936) 559-2912 for further information. 
 

CERTIFICATION 
 
I certify that the notice of meeting was posted in the directory outside of City Hall, 202 E. Pilar Street, Nacogdoches, Texas on Friday, 
April 17, 2015 at 5:00 p.m. 
 

______________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 

 
I certify that the attached notice and agenda of items to be considered by the City Council was removed by me from the directory 
outside of City Hall on the _____day of April 2015. 
 
Name: ____________________________ Title: _______________________________ 

www.ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 

 
 

ITEM NO. 2 
 

 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 
 

PROJECT: Receive presentation on 2015 Azalea Fly In to be held at the A. L. Mangham, 

Jr. Regional Airport 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 21, 2015 
 

DESCRIPTION:   

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation will be made at 

Tuesday’s meeting 



 
 

 

 

 

 

ITEM NO.   4-A 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: CONSENT AGENDA:  Consider approval of minutes from regular meeting of 

April 7, 2015. 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 21, 2015 

 

 

CITY CONTACT: Lila Fuller, City Secretary - 559-2504 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Minutes 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       April 7, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved April 21, 2015 
 

MINUTES 
Regular Session 

Nacogdoches City Council 
April 7, 2015 – 5:30 p.m. 

City Council Room – City Hall 
202 E. Pilar Street 

 
 

 

 
Regular Session: 
 
Those Present: 
 
Mayor Roger Van Horn; Council members Shelley Brophy, Roy Boldon, Mike Keller and 
David Norton; City Manager Jim Jeffers, City Attorney Rob Atherton and City Secretary 
Lila Fuller. 
 
1. Call to Order. 
 
Mayor Van Horn at 5:30 p.m.   A quorum was established. 
 
2.  PRESENTATIONS AND RECOGNITIONS:  Mayor Van Horn presented a 

Proclamation recognizing the SFA Men’s Basketball team for their successful 
season. 
 

3.   Items to be removed from Consent Agenda. 
 
None. 
  
4.  CONSENT AGENDA: Items included under the Consent Agenda require little or 

no deliberation by the Council.  Approval of the Consent Agenda authorizes 
the City Manager or his designee to proceed with conclusion of each in 
accordance with staff recommendations as reflected in the minutes of this 
meeting. 
 
A. Consider approval of minutes from the regular session of March 17, 2015.  

 
Approved as presented. 
 

B. Consider proclaiming April “Fair Housing Month” pursuant to Title VIII of the Civil 
Rights Act of 1968, as amended, prohibiting discrimination in housing and 
declaring a national policy to provide, within constitutional limits, for fair housing 
in the United States. 
 
Approved as presented. 
 

Council member Boldon moved to approve the consent agenda as presented.  The 
motion was seconded by Council member Brophy and unanimously passed. 
 
REGULAR AGENDA: 
 
5.  PUBLIC HEARING:  Consider the request for a zoning change from A, 

Agricultural to R-3, Two-Family Residential, for Lot 7-A, City Block 61 
located at 3220 Old Tyler Road.  This request was initiated by Johanna and 
Chris Blackmon.  ZON2015-001. 

 
Larissa Philpot, city planner, presented the request and explained there was currently a 
home on this property and the property owners wished to build another home on the 
property for a family member to reside in.  In order to have two residences, the property 
must be subdivided.  Ms. Philpot stated the Planning and Zoning Commission voted 
unanimously in favor of approving the request. 
 
Mayor Van Horn opened the public hearing.  There being no one present desiring to be 
heard, the public hearing was closed. 
 

M
in

u
te

s 
u

n
o

ff
ic

ia
l 

u
n

ti
l 

ap
p

ro
v

ed
 b

y
 C

it
y
 C

o
u

n
ci

l 

DRAFT 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       April 7, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved April 21, 2015 
 

Council member Boldon moved to approve the request for a zone change from 
Agricultural to R-3 for Lot 7-A, City Block 61 located at 3220 Old Tyler Road as 
requested by Johanna and Chris Blackmon.  The motion was seconded by Council 
member Keller and unanimously passed.  (Ordinance No.  1696-4-15) 
 
6.  Consider co-sponsorship of the 2015 Freedom Fest. 
 
Sarah O’Brien, main street manager, stated this year the Nacogdoches Jaycees would 
take the lead in the annual Freedom Fest celebration on July 4 and have asked the City 
to continue to co-sponsor the event by providing use of Festival Plaza, the city parking 
lots and use of water and electricity. 
 
Bruce Mayberry, chair of the 2015 Freedom Fest appeared and stated this year’s event 
promises to be bigger and better with more fireworks that previously used. 
 
Council member Keller moved to approve co-sponsorship of the 2015 Freedom Fest 
with the Nacogdoches Jaycees.  The motion was seconded by Council member Brophy 
and unanimously passed. 
 
7.  Receive FY 2015-2016 budget presentation. 
 
City Manager Jim Jeffers gave a brief review of current operational revenue. 
 
No action necessary. 
 
8.   Consider approval for purchase of Caterpillar D4K Dozer for the Landfill. 
 
Cary Walker, public works manager, requested approval for purchase of a small dozer 
for the landfill to be purchased through Buy Board for $138,245.  He explained they were 
only quoted $15,000 as trade-in on the current dozer, so they were planning on selling 
the current dozer by auction to get a $5000-15,000 greater return. 
 
Council member Norton moved to authorize the purchase of a Caterpillar D4K Dozer for 
the Landfill as presented.  The motion was seconded by Council member Keller and 
unanimously passed. 
 
9.  Approve and accept a Developer Agreement with Hunter Perry for the 

reimbursement of a sanitary sewer line extension in the 2800 block of NW 
Stallings Drive. 

 
Rob Atherton, city attorney, stated ordinance provides property owners the opportunity 
to participate in utility line extensions up to 500 feet from the main line for public use.  
Hunter Perry has proposed to extend a new 6” sewer line at the 2800 block of NW 
Stallings Drive to provide sewer service for an undeveloped tract.  He is requesting a 
developer agreement that outlines the procedures and requirements for the utility 
extension work, which will bore under Loop 224, and quantifies the maximum 
reimbursement cost of $50,000. 
 
Council member Keller moved to approve and accept a developer agreement with 
Hunter Perry for the reimbursement of a sanitary sewer line extension in the 2800 Block 
of NW Stallings Drive at a maximum reimbursement of $50,000.  The motion as 
seconded by Council member Brophy and unanimously passed.  (Acct. 30.179.03) 
 
10. Consider and possibly act on a Partial Release of Easement clarifying a city 

sewer easement does not apply to 6.06 acres of real property on N. University 
Drive owned by NG Realty Holdings, LLC. 

 
Steve Bartlett, city engineer, explained the city had a 1973 easement for a 12” sanitary 
sewer line which is a “blanket” over what was a large tract.  The affected tract has long 
since been subdivided into smaller tracts, most of which are unaffected by the actual 
location of the sewer line.  NG Realty Holdings, LLC, the owner of a 6.06 acre portion on 
North University Drive has requested the easement be abandoned for this tract to clean 
up the title to its land and the line is not located on any portion of the 6.06 acres tract.  
Abandonment of the easement as to the 6.06 acre tract will not adversely affect the line 
in its actual location. 
 



Nacogdoches City Council                                                                                                                                       April 7, 2015 
Minutes – Regular Session  

 

 

 

Minutes approved April 21, 2015 
 

Council member Brophy moved to authorize a partial abandonment of easement 
clarifying a city sewer easement does not apply to 6.06 acres of real property on N. 
University Drive owned by NG Realty Holdings, LLC as requested.  The motion was 
seconded by Council member Keller and unanimously passed. 
 
The City Council went into Executive Session at 6:03 p.m. 
 
11. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  

 
A. Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local  

Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 
 

1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information 
that the City has received from a business projects that the City 
body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with 
which the City is conducting economic development negotiations; 
and 

 
2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business 

prospects described by Subdivision 1 above. 
 

The City Council reconvened in open session at 6:35 p.m. 
 

12. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-1. 
 
None. 

 
13. Open for action, if any, on Item 11-A-2 
 
None 
 
14.  Adjourn. 
 
Mayor Van Horn adjourned meeting at 6:35 p.m. 
 
 
 
 
 

____________________________ 
Mayor Roger Van Horn 
City Council 
City of Nacogdoches 

 
ATTEST:  
     
________________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 



 
 

 

ITEM NO.   5 
 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: PUBLIC HEARING: Consider TxDOT Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) 

to construct sidewalks on North Street. 

 

Approve resolution supporting an application for the TxDOT Transportation 

Alternatives Program (TAP) to be used to construct sidewalks on North Street. 

 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015 
 

DESCRIPTION:  

TxDOT’s Transportation Alternatives Program provides funding for alternative transportation projects 

such as sidewalks.  The program provides an 80/20 match of city funds, exclusive of engineering 

costs.  Staff recommends applying for funds to construct a sidewalk on the east side of North 

Street, beginning at Austin Street.  This project was selected based upon citizen requests, the 

existence of visible paths pedestrians are using where there are no sidewalks, the origins and 

destinations on the route, and the feasibility of the project.  TAP funds may not be utilized for 

acquisition, therefore a project had to be selected that would not require the purchase of any 

additional right of way.  Considerations were also given to topography and existing conditions that 

could greatly increase the budget for the project.   

 

Sidewalks currently exist on North Street, from Austin Street south to Craven Street.  If funded, 

this grant has the potential to build upon the existing sidewalk network and complete a walkable and 

bikeable path from North Stallings to south of the downtown area.  The greatest leveraging of 

federal funds and thus benefit to the City is achieved by applying for funds to construct a sidewalk 

from Austin Street to North Stallings Drive, which is a length of 1.43 miles. 

 

Staff prepared estimates for a sidewalk from Austin to North Stallings, with shorter, less expensive 

alternatives.  Each option is for a sidewalk on the east side of North Street.  The data below is 

cumulative.  The “City funds required” listed below is the required cash match and cost associated 

with the engineering design. 

 

Project Segment Federal Funds Requested City Funds Required 

Austin St. to N. Stallings Dr. $606,376 $79,210 

   

Alternatives 

Austin St. to Parker St. $212,941 $29,909 

Austin St. to Roselake St.  $530,435 $69,362 

 

 

COST: $79,210  
 



BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?: Yes – if the grant is accepted 

 

FUNDING FROM CURRENT BUDGET 

 
FUNDING: This project will be built into the General Fund’s CIP for the 2016 fiscal year.   

  
 
SCHEDULE: The application will be submitted to TxDOT by May 4, 2015. 

 TxDOT will award projects by September 2015. 

 

RECOMMENDED  

ACTION:   Conduct public hearing and approve resolution to request $606,376 in federal 

funds. 
 

CITY CONTACT: Larissa Philpot, City Planner; 559-2571, philpotl@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  

   Steve Bartlett, City Engineer; 559-2522, bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us  

     

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution 

   Maps 

mailto:philpotl@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
mailto:bartletts@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


RESOLUTION NO.   1174-4-15 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS CERTIFYING FUNDING AND 

SUPPORT FOR THE 2014 TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM APPLICATION TO 

THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AUTHORITIZING THE DIRECTOR OF 

MUNICIPAL SERVICES TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION TO RECEIVE FUNDING TO 

CONSTRUCT SIDEWALKS THROUGH THE GRANT PROGRAM AND, IF THE GRANT IS 

APPROVED, TO EXECUTE THE GRANT AGREEMENT AND TAKE OTHER ACTIONS 

NECESSARY TO IMPLEMENT THE GRANT; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

WHEREAS, the City of Nacogdoches has an opportunity to expand its sidewalk network 

through the Texas Department of Transportation’s Transportation Alternatives Program; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches has concluded that the extension of 

sidewalks on North Street (Business 59) from East Austin Street to North Stallings Drive 

will improve pedestrian safety by providing a continuous pathway for non-vehicular 

access. 

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches finds the improvements: 

1. Are consistent with the Comprehensive Plan’s transportation goals of upgrading 

facilities to enhance mobility and safety and providing for non-vehicular circulation. 

2. Would directly improve pedestrian access to the high density commercial district along 

North Street (Business 59). 

3. Would provide network continuity by tying directly into the currently funded Texas 

Department of Transportation project to improve and add sidewalks to East Austin 

Street (FM 2609). 

4. Will be located in census tracts which contain greater percentages of minorities and low 

income households compared to the state average and will improve non-motorized 

access for persons in these census tracts. 

5. Will support the state’s tourism by improving non-vehicular access between two of the 

city’s and region’s largest tourist attractions, the downtown area and Stephen F. Austin 

State University, and the restaurants, hotels, and retail stores on North Street (Business 

59). 

WHEREAS, THE City of Nacogdoches plans to submit a Transportation Alternative Project 

application for the North Street (Business 59) sidewalk project; and 

 



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS, THAT: 

SECTION I. The City of Nacogdoches City Council supports funding this project as 

described in the TAP 2015 Nomination Form (including the construction budget, the 

department’s 15% administrative costs, and the required local match). 

SECTION II. The City of Nacogdoches City Council is willing to commit to the 

project’s development, implementation, construction, maintenance, management, and 

financing.   

SECTION III.  The City of Nacogdoches City Council is willing and able to enter into 

an agreement with the department by resolution or ordinance, should the project receive 

TAP funding. 

SECTION IV. The City of Nacogdoches hereby specifically authorizes the Director of 

Municipal Services to act for the City of Nacogdoches in dealing with the Texas Department 

of Transportation for the purpose of participating in the 2014 Transportation Alternatives 

Program and to make application for financial assistance; and the Director of Municipal 

Services is hereby officially designated as the representative in this regard. 

SECTION V. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its passage. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this the 21st day of April, 2015. 

 

        

Roger Van Horn, Mayor 

City of Nacogdoches, Texas 

ATTEST: 

 

       

Lila Fuller, City Secretary 

 

Approved as to Content:    Approved as to Form: 

 

 

              

Larissa Philpot, Director of Municipal Services Rob Atherton, City Attorney 



NORTH ST

RAGUET ST

W AUSTIN ST

N PECAN ST

JADE ST

NE STALLINGS DR

ZENO ST

PEARL ST

E AUSTIN ST

TRAVIS ST
ELM ST

ROSELAKE DR

BURROWS ST

KARLE ST

EMERALD DR

CREEK BEND BLVD

OLD LINE DR

N STALLINGS DR

TARA LN NORMA ST

E LAKEWOOD ST

WOOD CREEK DR

W LAKEWOOD ST

INWOOD LN

BOSTWICK ST

MYRTLE ST

E PARKER RD

PARMLEY DR

NORTH GATE DR

MILLARD DR

DALLAS ST

NORTHWOOD CIR

SARAH ANNE ST

DEERFIELD DR

ALLEY

MR HENRYS DR

W PARKER RD

BANITA ST

CROOKED CREEK DR

WORTHAM DR
S STEEN DR

N STEEN DR

WOODWAY LN

KLINE DR

ROSA LN
FOREST LN

RO
YA

L L
N

PARROTT DR

WEST MEADOW
 DR

BROOKSHIRE DR

BOSTWICK ST

E PARKER RD

PEARL ST

PARROTT DR

1 inch = 500 feet

Legend
Proposal
Alternate A
Alternate B

Note: Segments are shown for length only, not location in relationship to North Street.  
Sidewalks will be located within 6 ft of the curb of North Street or closer.

Ü



 
 

 

ITEM NO.  6 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 

 
PROJECT:   Consider a request by the Nacogdoches County Senior Center Board for 

reimbursement of permit fees in the amount of $504 for a new building. 

 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015 

 

DESCRIPTION: The Nacogdoches County Senior Center Board is in the process of constructing a new 

building to house fitness and education classes for senior citizens at their facility on 

Harris Street.  The Board has requested that the City reimburse permit fees for 

the new building.  The building will be owned by Nacogdoches County and the facility 

has a solely public purpose of supporting the elderly population in our community. 

 

It is anticipated that this project will provide many opportunities for healthy, 

educational interaction by senior citizens.  

 

The total cost of all permit and plan review fees for this project to be reimbursed is 

$504. 

  

COST: Staff time and materials related to plans review and inspections.  

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?:   No 

   

  

SCHEDULE:  Immediately upon adoption       

 
RECOMMENDED 

ACTION:   Staff recommends approval of the request.  

 
CITY CONTACT: Keith Kiplinger, Fire Chief (936) 559-2541 

    

ATTACHMENTS:      Letter from Board Chair Greg Sowell 



---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Sowell, Greg <sowellg@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us> 
Date: Wed, Apr 8, 2015 at 10:11 AM 
Subject: Senior Center 
To: Jim Jeffers <jjeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us> 
 

 
Greetings Sir, 
 
You may have heard that the Senior Center received a grant for the construction of a much needed annex 
building. The building is an 1800 sq.ft. free standing building. 
 
The building is to be constructed on county property, and will become county property when completed. 
 
Over the past 5 years, the Senior Center has added many programs to enhance physical fitness and wellness. 
Exercise equipment, a walking trail, physical exercise classes and Tai Chi classes have been added, which has 
drastically increased our participation level. At present, the physical fitness class meets in one third of the 
dining room which has been temporarially partitioned off. This class has been split, and two sessions are 
conducted due to the facility being too small. Approximately 100 seniors participate in this class alone. The Tai 
Chi exercise class has approximately 120 participants and they have also been split and are currently utilizing 
the activity room.  
 
The new building will house these classes, freeing up much need room in the dining area. Plans for the future 
include some remodeling of the existing building to expand the kitchen area and have a physician evaluation 
area.  
 
It is worthy of note that all of these program additions have been made without cancelling any existing 
programs. Dominoes, computer skills, meals (both in house and home delivered) continue to grow. 
 
On behalf of the board of directors of the Nacogdoches Senior Center, I am requesting that the City of 
Nacogdoches waive permit fees in connection with this project. Any assistance will be appreciated. 
 
The Nacogdoches Senior Center and the senior population of Nacogdoches County is thankful to you, city 
staff, and the city council for your past and present support. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Greg Sowell 
Chairman 
Nacogdoches County Senior Center Board. 

 

mailto:sowellg@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us
mailto:jjeffers@ci.nacogdoches.tx.us


 
 

 

ITEM NO.  7 
 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: Consider a resolution closing Main Street beginning at 2 p.m. on Saturday, 

September 26th until 11 p.m. on Saturday, September 26th for the 2nd Annual 

Boots & Brew event.  

 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015 
 

DESCRIPTION: The Main Street Program and the Nacogdoches Jaycees have teamed up to 

present the 2nd annual Boots & Brew event in downtown Nacogdoches. Different 

from the annual Wine Swirl, where alcoholic beverages are served inside retail 

locations, Boots & Brew will feature 7 craft beer samples and 5 wine samples on 

the downtown square. We are hoping to expand the festival area therefore 

requesting the closure of SH 21. The event will feature samples from local 

restaurants, vendors selling their wares and live entertainment on the Plaza 

Principal Stage. The event will allow for limited access to the festival area for 

ticketed attendees 21+ of age and older. TABC rules & regulation allow the 

consumption of alcoholic beverages on public streets. Staff has met with TABC 

about this event and will be in compliance with all applicable TABC rules and 

regulations.  

 

COST: N/A 
 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?: No 

 
FUNDING FROM CURRENT BUDGET 

FUNDING: Acct. Name & No.  Adopted Budget Balance  Requested 
   N/A 
 
SCHEDULE: Boots & Brew will take place on Saturday, September 26, 2015.  

 

RECOMMENDED  

ACTION:   N/A 
 
CITY CONTACT: Sarah O’Brien, Main Street Manager 936-559-2573 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Event Map 

    



 



          
 

 ITEM NO. 8 

 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: Change the approval of a request for overnight camping on City 

property to an administrative process by an amendment to 

Ordinance 1535-11-09 and Chapter 86, Streets, Sidewalks and 

Other Public Places, Article II, Public Places, Section 86-27, 

Camping, of the Code of Ordinances 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 21, 2015 

 

DESCRIPTION: Ordinance 1535-11-09, Code Section 86-27, Camping, prohibits 

overnight camping on any city-owned property, unless 

permitted by the city council.  Whereas, requests for 

overnight camping are infrequent and need to be addressed in 

a more timely manner than presentation to the City Council, it 

is believed that approval should be an administrative process.  

Thus, the amendment will change the wording from “unless 
permitted by the city council” to “unless permitted by the City 
Manager or his/her designee.” 

 

COST:   $0.00 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?: No 

 

FUNDING: N/A  Acct. Name & No. Original Budget Requested 

 

SCHEDULE:   Immediate 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of the City Council 

 

CITY CONTACT:  Rob Atherton, City Attorney 

 

ATTACHMENTS:  Draft Ordinance Amendment 



1695-4-15 

1 

 

STATE OF TEXAS    § 

      § 

COUNTY OF NACOGDOCHES  § 

      § 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES  § 

 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING ARTICLE II, PUBLIC PLACES, SECTION 86-27. 

CAMPING OF CHAPTER 86, STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PLACES 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 1695-4-15 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE 1535-11-09 AND CHAPTER 

86, “STREETS, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER PUBLIC PLACES”, ARTICLE II., 

PUBLIC PLACES, SECTION 86-27, CAMPING, OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF NACOGDOCHES, TEXAS, TO CHANGE 

THE GRANTING OF APRROVAL FROM THE “CITY COUNCIL” TO THE 

“CITY MANAGER OR HIS/HER DESIGNEE.” 

 

 

WHEREAS, Ordinance 1535-11-09, Code Section 86-27, Camping, prohibits overnight 

camping on any city-owned property, unless permitted by the city council; 

and  

 

WHEREAS, requests for overnight camping on city-owned property are infrequent and 

need to be addressed in a more timely manner than presentation to the City 

Council; and 

 

WHEREAS,  the City Council finds that the permitting of overnight camping on City 

Property should be an administrative process by the City Manager or 

his/her designee rather than presentation and approval by the City Council; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, the City Council finds that is in the best interest of the citizens of 

Nacogdoches to revise the current approval process for overnight camping 

on City Property. 

 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

NACOGDOCHES: 

 

1. Findings.  That the facts and recitations contained in the preamble of this ordinance are 

hereby found and declared to be true and correct and are adopted and incorporated in the 

body of this Ordinance. 

 



1695-4-15 

2 

 

2. Chapter 86, “Streets, Sidewalks and Other Public Places,” Article II, Public Places, 

Section 86-27, Camping is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Section 86-27.  Camping  No overnight camping is permitted on any city-owned 

property, unless permitted by the City Manger or his/her designee. 

 

3. Severability:  If any word, article, phrase, paragraph, sentence, clause, or provision of 

this Ordinance shall be adjudged by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, the 

invalidity shall not affect other provisions or applications of this Ordinance which can be 

given effect without the invalid provision, and to this end the provisions of this 

Ordinance are declared to be severable. 

 

4. Savings/Repealing Clause.  Ordinance Number 1535-11-09 shall remain in full force 

and effect, save and except as amended by this or any other ordinance.  All provisions of 

any ordinance in conflict with this Ordinance are hereby repealed to the extent they are in 

conflict; but such repeal shall not abate any pending prosecution for violation of the 

repealed ordinance, nor shall the repeal prevent a prosecution from being commenced for 

any violation if occurring prior to the repeal of the ordinance.  Any remaining portion of 

conflicting ordinances shall remain in full force and effect. 

 

5. Effective Date:  This Ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its passage 

and publication as may be required by governing law. 

 

6. Proper Notice & Open Meeting:  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 

meeting at which this Ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that 

public notice of the time, place, and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the 

Open Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

7. Official Public Records:  The City Secretary is hereby authorized and instructed to file a 

signed and sealed copy of this Ordinance in and among the records of the City of 

Nacogdoches. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this the ____ day of __________________, 2015, by a vote of 

____(ayes) to ______ (nays) of the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches. 

 

       CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

 

 

       By: ______________________________ 

        Mayor 

 

ATTEST:      APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

 

 

_________________________________  ____________________________________ 

City Secretary      City Attorney 



 
 

ITEM NO.9 

 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: Consider adoption of a Budget Amendment to authorize receipt and expenditure of 

award from the FY2015 DETCOG Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ) Regional Solid Waste Grants Program. 

 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015  
 

DESCRIPTION: The Deep East Texas Council of Governments in cooperation with the Texas 

Commission on Environmental Quality is providing funding for eligible local and 

regional municipal solid waste management projects in support of the goals and 

objectives of the adopted Regional Solid Waste Management Plan (RSWMP) for the 

Deep East Texas Council of Governments region.  Funding for this program is 

provided through a grant from the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

(TCEQ), under the authority of §361.014, Texas Health and Safety Code. 

  
 Grant funds would purchase six (6) 240 gallon, double walled recycled oil containers, 

three (3) oil filter collection containers to renovate existing oil recycle facilities 

located at the City landfill, City Fire Station #3 and construct a new oil recycle 

facility at the City Fire Station #4. 

 

COST: DETCOG will fund $20,500 of the total proposed project cost of $24,550. $4,050 

will be funded from Sanitation Fund reserves. 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT: YES 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

FUNDING: Acct. Name & No. Adopted Budget  Amended Budget Amount 

 

Sanitation Fund  31.75.680.90   $0   ($24,550)   

Sanitation Fund  31.560.45   $0     $20,500 

  
SCHEDULE: Upon approval of budget amendment authorizing receipt and expenditure of grant 

funds. 

  

RECOMMENDED  

ACTION:   Adopt Budget Amendment Ordinance 
 

CITY CONTACT: Cary Walker, Public Works Manager 

 
ATTACHMENTS: Budget Amendment Ordinance 



1694-4-15 
 

 

 AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 1680-9-14 APPROPRIATING VARIOUS 
AMOUNTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH BUDGET ADOPTED FOR THE ENSUING FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2014 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2015. 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches, Texas has approved and adopted the 
budget for said city for the ensuing fiscal year beginning October 1, 2014 and ending September 30, 
2015; and 
 

WHEREAS, with the adoption of this ordinance, the City is authorized to accept funding from the 
Deep East Texas Council of Governments through a grant from the Texas Commission on Environmental 
Quality in the amount of $20,500; and 

 
WHEREAS, with the adoption of this ordinance, the Public Works Department is authorized to 

expend a total of $24,050 to purchase six (6) recycled oil containers and three (3) oil filter collection 
containers for various locations within the City; and 

 
WHEREAS, the unreimbursed portion of this project in the amount of $4,050 will be funded with 

Sanitation Fund reserves. 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Nacogdoches that sums 
of money as herein set forth in said budget are hereby appropriated and amended for the payment of 
capital outlays of the city government of the City of Nacogdoches as follows: 
 
 

Fund Dept. Acct. Department Description Amt. 

31 75 680.90 Sanitation Non-

Departmental 

Recycle Containers ($24,550) 

31  560.45 Sanitation 

Revenues 

DETCOG Grant Revenue $20,500 

      

      

      

      

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this the 21st day of April 2015. 

 
 
 

______________________________ 
Roger Van Horn, Mayor 
City of Nacogdoches 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________ 
Lila Fuller, City Secretary 
 
Approved as to form: ____________________________ 

Rob Atherton, City Attorney 
 

Approved as to content:  _________________________________ 
     Pamela Curbow, Director of Finance 



 
 

 

 

 

ITEM NO.  10 

 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT:  Receive Mid-Year Financial Update. 

 

MEETING DATE: April 21, 2015  

 

DESCRIPTION:  Overview of City’s Financial Reports as of March 31, 2015  

 

Items to Note: REVENUES AT 3/31/2015 

 General Fund within expectations  

 Utility Fund down 4%  

 Sanitation Fund down 2%  

 

EXPENSES AT 3/31/2015 

 All Department Budgets in All Funds are within expectations  

 

COST:  

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT REQUIRED?   No 

 

BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

FUNDING: Acct. Name & No.   Requested Amount 

 

FUNDING FROM CURRENT BUDGET 

 

 Acct. Name & No.  Adopted Budget Balance Request Amt. 

 

SCHEDULE:   

 

RECOMMENDED None 

ACTION:    

 

 

CITY CONTACT: Pam Curbow, Director of Finance 559-2526 
 
ATTACHMENTS: Mid-Year Financial Report – Major Funds only 

 Mid-Year Financial Report PowerPoint Presentation 

 













 
 

 

 

 

ITEM NO. 11-A 

 

CITY OF NACOGDOCHES 

AGENDA INFORMATION SHEET: 
 

PROJECT: EXECUTIVE SESSION: 

A.  Deliberation regarding Economic Development negotiations under Local 

Government Code Section 551.087 as follows: 

 

1. Discuss or deliberate regarding commercial or financial information 

that the City has received from a business projects that the City 

body seeks to have locate in the City of Nacogdoches and with which 

the City is conducting economic development negotiations; and 

 

2. Deliberate the offer of a financial or other incentive to business 

prospects described by Subdivision 1 above. 

 

MEETING DATE:  April 21, 2015 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Presentation will be made at  

Tuesday’s meeting 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 


